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You don't often get email from 

Good afternoon,
I’m just emailing to inform you that Natural England will not be able to attend the Issue
Specific Hearing 3 for the Viking CCS Pipeline project.
NE have been engaging with the applicant to resolve issues raised in our Written
Representations and will provide a substantive update to our position on each issue at
deadline 4. Overall, we’re making progress well with regards to the HRA & Soils issues, but
there are some outstanding issues regarding Landscape. The Applicant has recently issued
us with an updated Landscape Technical Note & supporting information, but we are yet to
review this so can’t provide any further comment at this stage. The applicant should be
well placed to discuss the engagement we have had to date.
We would be happy to answer any further written questions your authority may have in due
course.
Kind regards,
Robbie
Robert Clarey (He/Him)
Senior Sustainable Development Officer – NSIPs & High Risk Casework
East Midlands Area Team
Natural England, Apex Court, City Link, Nottingham, NG2 4LA
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